

From: [Richard Hylton](#)
To: [Cox, Brian \(PDR\)](#); [CMS, SFDPA \(DPA\)](#); [SFPD, Commission \(POL\)](#)
Cc: [sdpdpolicechief@pd.sandiego.gov](#); [Nance, Allen \(JUV\)](#); [Gilmore, Arline \(POL\)](#); [Fountain, Christine \(POL\)](#); [Garcia, David \(POL\)](#); [Suhr, Greg \(POL\)](#); [Coby, Hilarie \(POL\)](#); [Shields, James \(POL\)](#); [CLARK, JANA \(CAT\)](#); [Chisholm, Jeanne \(POL\)](#); [Raphael, Joshua \(POL\)](#); [Magallon, Lula \(POL\)](#); [San Francisco Sheriff's Office \(SHE\)](#); [Cowan, Sheryl \(JUV\)](#); [Youngblood, Stacy \(POL\)](#); [Cunningham, Jason \(POL\)](#); [Garcia Jr, John \(SHE\)](#); [Combs, Simone \(CHF\)](#); [Cox, Brian \(PDR\)](#); [Spears, Shawnte \(MYR\)](#); [Info, HRC \(HRC\)](#); [Youthcom, \(BOS\)](#)
Subject: FW: Report: Portland Police Eliminate Disparity in Arrests of Black Drivers. But the bureau hasn't improved despite the city's interventions, the disparity only got worse.
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2023 1:41:56 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

I could have told Portland so, for I have repeatedly told you so. Perhaps, SF Chief Bill Scott could be enlisted, because he remains right; right in his instruction/prediction, from early last year. He counseled that improved disparities **requires a change of police behaviour**. I have observed none of that, not in data. According to the article on Portland: <https://www.wweek.com/news/courts/2023/01/14/report-portland-police-eliminate-disparity-in-arrests-of-black-drivers/>

The report, which analyzed stop data collected prior to July 2022, comes as city leaders have moved to address racial disparities in policing. In June 2021, Mayor Ted Wheeler and Police Chief Chuck Lovell announced the bureau was [discontinuing low-level traffic stops to help address the issue](#).

Judging simply by the racial demographics of traffic stops, the bureau hasn't improved. The city is 74% white. But in the second quarter of 2021, white people made up only 64% of traffic stops. And despite the city's interventions, **the disparity only got worse.** By the third quarter of 2022, the most recent data available, it had fallen to 61%.

As I told you, and complained to the SFDPA, and everyone else that I could think of, at the time of my writings, reducing stops **have made** no difference. Indeed things have trended worse, especially with respect to uses-of-force. The Stop duration/Use-of-force correlation suggests that the police have more time to beat or abuse their captives. Look at Oakland, look at Oakland, please.

From: Richa,rd Hylton <rhyllton@san.rr.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Nancy Beninati <Nancy.Beninati@doj.ca.gov>; 'AB953' <AB953@doj.ca.gov>; 'Allison Elgart' <Allison.Elgart@doj.ca.gov>; 'kevin.Walker@doj.ca.gov' <kevin.Walker@doj.ca.gov>
Cc: 'MaEHelm@sandiego.gov' <MaEHelm@sandiego.gov>; 'Community Review Board on Police Practices' <CommissiononPolicePractices@sandiego.gov>; Andy Horita (AHorita@sandiego.gov) <AHorita@sandiego.gov>; Gina Rouza (SRouza@sandiego.gov) <SRouza@sandiego.gov>; 'Jordon, Jeffrey' <jjordon@pd.sandiego.gov>
Subject: Report: Portland Police Eliminate Disparity in Arrests of Black Drivers RE: Biased-Reporting FW: [Document Released] City of San Diego public records request #22-6736

If ever we find similar results being reported in this place, my little Mississippi of the West, please check and validate for unreported items.

Please accept my reminder that according to data that is said to underlay, Figure 1 below, for the period 6/1/2022 through 12/31/2022, Arrests for Black people are **un-reported**, by the SDPD, at a rate that is around six times higher than that for Whites.

Records	GroupCount	ActivityType	RaceCategory	PopPercent	GroupPercent	DisparityToPop%	DisparityToWhites
74	1392	ARREST	Asian	16.8	5.32	0.32	0.42
409	1392	ARREST	BLACK	6.4	29.38	4.59	6.04
439	1392	ARREST	HISPANIC	29.6	31.54	1.07	1.41
14	1392	ARREST	OTHER	4.2	1.01	0.24	0.32
456	1392	ARREST	WHITE	43	32.76	0.76	1
88	1552	CITATION	Asian	16.8	5.67	0.34	0.37
232	1552	CITATION	BLACK	6.4	14.95	2.34	2.57
432	1552	CITATION	HISPANIC	29.6	27.84	0.94	1.03
195	1552	CITATION	OTHER	4.2	12.56	2.99	3.29
605	1552	CITATION	WHITE	43	38.98	0.91	1
2944	2944						

We do not know of the comparative rate for **not** reporting Field Interviews because the SDPD hides that data, and the CA-DOJ is OK with that.

From: Richard Hylton <rhylton@san.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Nancy Beninati <Nancy.Beninati@doj.ca.gov>; 'AB953' <AB953@doj.ca.gov>; 'Allison Elgart' <Allison.Elgart@doj.ca.gov>; 'kevin.Walker@doj.ca.gov' <kevin.Walker@doj.ca.gov>

Cc: 'MaEHelm@sandiego.gov' <MaEHelm@sandiego.gov>; 'Community Review Board on Police Practices' <CommissiononPolicePractices@sandiego.gov>; Andy Horita (AHorita@sandiego.gov) <AHorita@sandiego.gov>; Gina Rouza (SRouza@sandiego.gov) <SRouza@sandiego.gov>; 'Jordon, Jeffrey' <jjjordon@pd.sandiego.gov>

Subject: Biased-Reporting FW: [Document Released] City of San Diego public records request #22-6736

Ms. Beninati;

In keeping with my more-often-than-annual claims that the former cleverly crafted representations, from the SDPD, that all Field Interviews are documented in RIPA reported items **is untrue**, the 18,000 items that appear in the rightmost column of Figure 1 prove that SDPD's are untrue. See attachment. It is something that the SDPD proved to me about every six months, for about four or so years.

Figure 1

RIPA / ARJIS Contacts Comparisons by Month
July 2018 through December 2022

Command	Arrests			Citations			Field Interviews		
	ARJIS	RIPA	Difference	ARJIS	RIPA	Difference	ARJIS	RIPA	Difference
July 2018	2,299	2,025	-274	6,355	6,435	80	4,444	3,377	-1,067
August 2018	2,506	1,932	-574	6,807	6,671	-136	4,482	3,183	-1,299
September 2018	2,489	1,913	-576	4,981	4,824	-157	4,215	3,038	-1,177
October 2018	2,499	2,264	-235	3,952	4,097	145	4,066	3,453	-613
November 2018	2,309	2,173	-136	3,230	3,451	221	4,103	3,585	-518
December 2018	2,186	2,273	87	2,934	3,251	317	3,719	3,330	-389
January 2019	2,403	2,363	-40	3,106	3,465	359	3,858	3,677	-181
February 2019	2,010	1,858	-152	2,895	2,886	-9	3,077	2,776	-301
March 2019	2,562	2,417	-145	4,316	4,316	0	4,141	3,864	-277
April 2019	2,426	2,214	-212	4,183	4,225	42	4,256	3,994	-262
May 2019	2,468	2,230	-238	4,131	4,272	141	4,138	4,033	-105
June 2019	2,038	1,915	-123	4,480	4,984	504	3,251	3,224	-27
July 2019	2,351	2,227	-124	4,541	4,933	392	4,451	3,919	-532
August 2019	2,339	2,134	-205	5,234	5,608	374	4,498	4,076	-422
September 2019	2,357	2,058	-299	4,312	4,631	319	4,667	4,149	-518
October 2019	2,686	2,360	-326	5,025	5,096	71	4,598	4,131	-467
November 2019	2,499	2,063	-436	4,068	4,285	217	3,865	3,557	-308
December 2019	2,339	1,955	-384	3,899	4,073	174	3,268	3,040	-228
January 2020	2,585	2,208	-377	5,053	5,182	129	3,389	3,307	-82
February 2020	2,199	2,188	-11	5,156	5,106	-50	3,139	2,901	-238
March 2020	1,597	1,669	72	3,448	3,396	-52	3,291	2,880	-411
April 2020	1,048	1,169	121	2,464	2,490	26	4,142	3,906	-236
May 2020	1,071	1,242	171	2,988	2,990	2	3,346	3,124	-222
June 2020	946	1,042	96	2,496	2,596	100	1,815	1,603	-212
July 2020	1,109	1,234	125	4,125	4,543	418	2,055	1,854	-201
August 2020	1,392	1,475	83	3,900	3,956	56	2,371	2,067	-304
September 2020	1,257	1,367	110	3,897	3,869	-28	2,479	2,214	-265
October 2020	1,282	1,410	128	4,652	4,590	-62	3,100	2,610	-490
November 2020	1,141	1,240	99	3,297	3,478	181	2,674	2,312	-362
December 2020	933	1,043	110	2,904	3,206	302	2,704	2,328	-376
January 2021	1,098	1,249	151	3,571	3,669	98	2,730	2,357	-373
February 2021	1,104	1,215	111	3,142	3,244	102	2,855	2,380	-475
March 2021	1,148	1,276	128	3,780	3,842	62	2,948	2,589	-359
April 2021	1,102	1,182	80	3,272	3,320	48	2,444	2,187	-257
May 2021	1,305	1,428	123	3,787	3,910	123	2,382	2,151	-231
June 2021	1,209	1,290	81	2,748	2,929	181	2,192	1,917	-275
July 2021	1,500	1,527	27	3,505	3,427	-78	2,216	2,011	-205
August 2021	1,541	1,555	14	3,088	3,047	-41	2,345	2,007	-338
September 2021	1,495	1,476	-19	3,455	3,459	4	2,087	1,697	-390
October 2021	1,466	1,449	-17	3,176	3,414	238	1,971	1,606	-365
November 2021	1,308	1,332	24	2,916	3,122	206	1,687	1,448	-239
December 2021	1,248	1,175	-73	2,339	2,561	222	1,290	1,057	-233
January 2022	1,356	1,251	-105	1,999	2,079	80	1,424	1,124	-300
February 2022	1,227	1,192	-35	2,183	2,303	120	1,561	1,204	-357
March 2022	1,520	1,463	-57	3,280	3,445	165	1,560	1,265	-295
April 2022	1,441	1,403	-38	2,976	3,084	108	1,239	1,312	73
May 2022	1,369	1,329	-40	2,818	2,922	104	1,120	1,094	-26
June 2022	1,394	1,266	-128	1,507	1,622	115	1,386	1,260	-126
July 2022	1,433	1,334	-99	1,495	1,678	183	1,362	1,155	-207
August 2022	1,427	1,344	-83	1,493	1,756	263	1,570	1,225	-345
September 2022	1,295	1,215	-80	1,673	1,802	129	1,179	1,039	-140
October 2022	1,375	1,295	-80	1,874	2,002	128	1,495	1,108	-387
November 2022	1,182	1,078	-104	1,893	2,066	173	1,153	885	-268
December 2022	1,200	1,163	-37	1,835	2,200	365	1,115	1,081	-34
Grand Total	91,069	87,148	-3,921	186,634	193,808	7,174	150,913	132,671	-18,242

And, with respect to the first two columns, Arrests and Citations respectively; based on raw data, from 6-1-2022 through 12-31-2022 (see attachment) I have computed that there was massive data-doctoring a/k/a biased-reporting, as follows:

- the un-reported Arrest items contain around 6 times as many unreported arrest records for Blacks as for Whites, and
- the unreported Citations contain around 2.5 times as many unreported citation records for Blacks as for Whites.

And while San Diego is using its oppressive power, as usual, to withhold the race of the people whose Field Interviews were unreported (except to the CalGang database) I doubt that they would take that tack with the California Department of Justice. All that the CA-DOJ would have to do is to express an interest in the truth.

From: City of San Diego Public Records <sdnextrequest@sandiego.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:56 AM
To: rhyllton@san.rr.com
Subject: [Document Released] City of San Diego public records request #22-6736

-- Attach a non-image file and/or reply ABOVE THIS LINE with a message, and it will be sent to staff on this request. --

City of San Diego Public Records

Documents have been released for record request #22-6736:

- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps July 2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps November 2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps October 2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps September 2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736_RIPA Month Comps_thruDecember2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps August 2022.pdf
- PRA 22-6736 RIPA Officer Comps December 2022.pdf

View Request 22-6736

<https://sandiego.nextrequest.com/requests/22-6736>



The All in One Records Requests Platform

Questions about your request? Reply to this email or sign in to contact staff at City of San Diego.

Technical support: See our [help page](#)

Too many emails? [Change your email settings here](#)



Virus-free www.avast.com